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SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 
TYPE OF ADDENDUM: 
  X  Change or clarification to the Solicitation’s specifications, requirements, or scope of work.  
  X  Questions posed regarding the Solicitation and their respective answers by The Citadel. 
   
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: 
 
Please note that the Bunn Coffee Maker has been changed to Bunn Item# 346000.0006, Item# 34600.0007 is no 
longer available.  
 
Questions and Answers 
 

1. Do the items on this RFQ have to be delivered and set in place or can they just be drop shipped to your 
location?  

A. Delivered to 10 Hammond Ave, Charleston, SC, 29409 

2. Just to verify, installation is not needed, correct?  

A. Installation is not required. 

3. Can you please verify the model number of the Bunn Coffee Maker as 34600.0007 is not a valid model 
number. Per Bunn, that model is no longer being manufactured and is replaced by 34600.0000. Also, the 
servers or air pots are not included with this unit so please let me know if I need to quote those and 
which one you would prefer.  

A. Please note change above from 34600.0007 to 346000.0006. 
 

4. For the Crescor Holding Cabinet: we are able to select corner bumpers or a perimeter bumper, but not 
both. The perimeter bumper is the highest degree of protection so our quote will include that. 

 
A. Perimeter bumpers. 
 
5. For the Lincoln Impinger II: we have a quote that includes the options specified, however it does not include a 

cordset or stand. Is this a replacement, in which you already have these? Or are you interested in a quote for these? 
 
A. Please quote with the stand and provide an option for the cord. 

 
6. For the Bunn Coffee Makers: Bunn is not currently making this model in black, however they make it in stainless. 

I’ve attached a spec sheet for model 34600.0006 (same version except stainless), would you consider this option? 

A.  See response above – description of changes. 

7. Can I get the delivery address for these units please? 



A.   Delivered to 10 Hammond Ave, Charleston, SC, 29409. 

8.  Could you please clarify what you require here? 
Who is responsible for the installation? Should it be included in our quote or are we to quote drop ship to a dock 
location only? 

A. Deliver to dock. Installation is not required. 

 
QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017)  
THE SOLICITATION IS AMENDED AS PROVIDED HEREIN. INFORMATION OR CHANGES 
RESULTING FROM QUESTIONS WILL BE SHOWN IN A QUESTION-AND-ANSWER FORMAT. ALL 
QUESTIONS RECEIVED HAVE BEEN REPRINTED BELOW. THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” SHOULD BE 
READ WITHOUT REFERENCE TO THE QUESTIONS. THE QUESTIONS ARE INCLUDED SOLELY TO 
PROVIDE A CROSS-REFERENCE TO THE POTENTIAL OFFEROR THAT SUBMITTED THE 
QUESTION. QUESTIONS DO NOT FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT; THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” 
DOES. ANY RESTATEMENT OF PART OR ALL OF AN EXISTING PROVISION OF THE 
SOLICITATION IN AN ANSWER DOES NOT MODIFY THE ORIGINAL PROVISION EXCEPT AS 
FOLLOWS: UNDERLINED TEXT IS ADDED TO THE ORIGINAL PROVISON. STRICKEN TEXT IS 
DELETED. 02-2A097-1]  
 
  X  Other Change: Describe 
 
 
 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
  X  Contractor is required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning a copy with 
its Offer.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Solicitation referenced above remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect. 
 
 

SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF OFFEROR 
 
 
Signature:______________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name & Title:____________________________________ 
 
Company Name:_________________________________________ 
 
Date:__________________________________________________ 
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